From: Pappas , Louis

To: Colborn, Paul P (OLC); Sheehy, Kathleen
CcC: Gaston, Molly (OLA)

Sent: 9/28/2011 4:30:26 PM

Subject: RE: DOJ Equities Review

Please come to EEOB 124.
Thanks!

Louis S. Pappas

White House Counsel's Office
; Privacy

From: Colborn, Paul P (OLC) [mailto:Paul.P.Colborn@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 4:29 PM

To: Sheehy, Kathleen; Pappas , Louis

Cc: Gaston, Molly (OLA)

Subject: RE: DOJ Equities Review

Here's our WAVES info.

What EEOB office should we come to?

From: Sheehy, Kathleen: Kathleen Sheehy

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 4:13 PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (OLC); Wright, Andrew; Pappas , Louis

Cc: Harris, Kim; Burton, Faith (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (OLA)
Subject: RE: DOJ Equities Review

Hi Paul,

9 am will work very well - 'm adding Louis Pappas to the chain, as he will help to coordinate tomorrow’s review.
Please send me WAVES information for you and Ms. Gaston in the attached form this afternoon, and we will clear you
into the EEOB for 9 am. Thanks very much. Katie

From: Colborn, Paul P (OLC) [mailto:Paul.P.Colborn@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 3:42 PM

To: Wright, Andrew

Cc: Harris, Kim; Sheehy, Kathleen; Burton, Faith (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (OLA)
Subject: RE: DOJ Equities Review

Kim, would it convenience if Molly Gaston from OLA and | came over at 9 tomorrow morning?

From: Wright, Andrew Andrew M. Wright
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:42°PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (OLC)

Cc: Harris, Kim; Sheehy, Kathleen

Subject: DOJ Equities Review

Paul,

As we discussed, Kim Harris will be our main point of contact on the Fast and Furious document review for the
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remainder of the week. I have copied Kim as well as our colleague, Katie Sheehy, who can address scheduling,
logistics, and access to the WH complex. We should be in a position to schedule DOJ’s review shortly this afternoon
for either later this afternoon/evening or tomorrow morning,

Many thanks.

Best,
Andy

Andrew M. Wright
Associate Counsel to the President
The White House

Privacy
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